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UNITlD ITATll lNVI~ONMlNTAL I'IIOTlCTION AOlNCY 

llll:GIOHI 

J. ' · KENNEDY ,IEDUW. IUILDINQ, IOITOH, MASSACHUiml 02203 

CERTIFIED KAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

John Gulleah, Manager 
Environmental Engineering 
Raybeatoa Friction Materials 

275 Main Street 

Stratford , CT 06497 

Re r Keefe Environmental Servicea hazardoua waate t reatment 
facility i n Epping, New Hampahire 

Dear Mr. Gulleah r 

Thh letter ia to notify you of potential liability that your 
company uy incur or aay have incurred in connection with the 
above-referenced hazar4oua waete treatMnt facility and to re­
quest your aaaiatance in cleanup activitiea at the aite. 

The u.s. Environ•ntal Protection A9ency (EPA) haa deterwined 
J 	 that an actual releaae or a aubatantial threat of a releaH 

of bazardoua aubatancea, aa defined in~ s.ction 101 of the 
Co•prehenlive Environmental Re1ponH, Coapenlation, and 

~!:b~~~~ir!~ta~ft~!a~bo!~-~~~~~~n=~t!~~e~60~Plt6::q.!;!~~~> , 
public fundi in re1ponae to iamediate environ•ntal hazard• 
on the aite and h preaently involved in planned reaoval 
activitiea to abate the1e hazarda. Upon completion of the1e 
activitiea, planning will be initiated under a Cooperative 
Agreement between EPA and the State of New Bampahire for the 
longer t e n re11edial phaaea of the aite cleanup, including 
re• dial design, remedial conatruction, operation, and aain­
tenance, aa required by lite conditione. The il reaponae 
activitiea are authorized 'by Section 104(a) (1) of CERCLA. 
Under CERCLA, certain r eaponaible pa rtiea may be liable for 
aone y e xpended f or r eaponae activitiea at the a i t e , includ i ng 
investigati on, planning , cleanup measur es , and e nf orcement. 
Potentially l iable responaible partie• incl ude t he c urrent 
owner Or operator of the lite, past ovnera or oper ators, and 
peraona who generated the aubatances or who vere involved in 
tranaport, treatment, or dilpoaal of them at the site. 

EPA believes that your company ••Y be a responsible party 
with reapect to this site and that your company may therefore 
be liable for public funda expended in reaponae activities 
at the aite. Before EPA undertakes further response activi­
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tiea, we deaire to diacuaa, vith the appropr.ia t e company 
official , your company'• voluntary involvement in the Maaurea 
neceaaary to remedy the hazardoua vaate problema presently 
found at thia aite. Pleaae notify EPA, in writing, no later 
than September 10, 1982 of your company'• willin9neaa to dia­
cuea undertaking the remedial phalli of thil cleanup activity 
ao that negotiation• to effectuate thil involveiMint can con­
clude before the e nd of the remedial planning proceaa. Your 
letter ahould indicate the name, addreaa, and telephone
number. of an appropriate company official for further contact 
on thh matter. It ahould alao include a atatement of the "' type and the extent of the activitiea your company may be "' ~.,

willing to undertake. Where your company 1a already involved "' 
!i!"'in diacuaaiona with atate or local authoritiea, or ia engaqed ~"' 

in voluntary action to clean up the aite, theae activitiea zz 
ahould be continued and their atatua ahould be reported in 

~< ...,,"'~ 
your letter. Your letter ahould be aent tos 	 :00 

~z 

E. Michael ThOIDAI 	 ""'" ~"'<Zu . s . Environ•ntal Protection Aqency ..,..., 
Offi ce o f &lgi ona l Counael :or ~ 
J FJt Build i ng , Room 220 3 

OCIIBoaton, MA 02203 	 "' om,, 
0~If your reaponae i ndicate• that negotiation• ahould be 

0acheduled with EPA and that thoae ne9otiationa an like ly 
to produce a M anin9ful abateMnt of releaaea or threatened "' 
releaHI at the aite, we will contact your co~ny to achedule "' 
a Meting. At the Meting, we expect to diacu11 the atepa 

neceaaary to inveati9ate and abate the condition• at the aite 

and to Ht a achedule for your company • 1 undertaking auch 

cornctiw actione. 

If you need furthe r inforution, Mr. Thoaaa can be reached by 

telephone at (617) 223-0400. If your written r e1ponae ia not 

r ece ive d by Mr. Thomas by Septellber 10, 1982, we will ••• u• 

tha t your compa ny haa de cl i ned to undertake voluntary reeponae 

ac tivitiel. 

Si ncere ly youra , 

Merril l s. Bohman , Director 

waate ManageMnt Diviaion 


ccs 	 Regional Counael, Region I 

Director, Office of Emerqency and Relllldial Re1ponae 

Director, Ofice of Waate Program• Enforcment 

Office of Enforcement Counsel 

E. Tupper Kinder, New Hamp1hire Office of the 

Attorney General 
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